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To: Jenkins Gareth GIL._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO
From: ian.trundell._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

-
Sent: Wed 2/14/2007 8:35:44 AM (UTC)
Subject: RE: Rem Misbalance 

Thanks Gareth 

regards 

Ian 

Mobile
External Email: ian.trundel~._. ._._._._._.GRo__:___:___: 

"Jenkins Gareth GI" 
<Gareth.J,enkins c GR4j To: <ian trundelIt GRo 

GRO cc: 
Subject: RE: Rem Misbalance 

14/02/2007 08:31 

Ian, 

I sent an update late yesterday pm to Gary so he may have sent it on to 
you by now, but here it is anyway. 

At this point I'm concentrating on the Business issues, but I believe a 
fix is being prepared. Once it is prepared it will be tested and 
distributed in the normal way. I'm not normally in the loop for such 
things, but presumably details of this will be communicated to POL in 
the normal way (whatever that is). 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 
Tel: __._._._ _ _ aks Internal: 

L .

Mobile: GRo Internal: 
L._

,e.

email: Gareth.Jenkins; GRo 

Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered 
Office 22 Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents 
are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu 
Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted 
and amended or that it is virus-free. 
-----Original Message_-_--_-_-_ 
From: ian.trundell; GRO 

[mailto:ian.trundel GRO 
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Sent: 13 February 2007 13:48 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Subject: Rem Misbalance 

Gareth 

many thanks for the update 

Please could you circulate a revised explanation that shows the correct 
figures etc 

I'd also be interested in the "fix" to the code and test plans etc, so 
please could you keep me in the loop 

regards 

Ian 

Mobile Phone: +_._._._._._._CRo ------? 
External Email: ian.trundell _cRO 
----- Forwarded by Ian Trundell/ ."`.~Ro~r".== n 13/02/2007 13:46 -----

Gary Blackburn 

Jackson/e' GRO Ian Trundell/e/ GRO 

13/02/2007 _____  12:54 Jane E 
Smith/ E GRO 

cc: 

Subject: Rem Misbalance 

Systems Live Service Manager 
Post Office Ltd 
Operations 

1st Floor, Post Office Ltd, Cortonwood Business Park, Cortonwood Drive, 
BARNSLEY, S73 OTB 

Postline:  GRO STD Phone:;------GRO _ 
Fax: N/A, VoiceMail: N/A, Mobex: ?"_'"Ro_" ` 7vlobile _ _:_ _ _GRO _ _ _ 3, Mobex 

GRO------
External Email: gary.blackburr - GRO 
----- Forwarded by Gary Blackburri7e/P0STOFFfOE on 13/02/2007 12:53 -----

"Jenkins Gareth GI" 

<Ga.re.th-Je.nlv.nsl..a.k,f To: 
<gary.blackburn GRO 

_GRO _ _ _ _ CC: "Stewart 

Mike" <Mike.Stewart GRO ?, "Chambers Anne 0" 

<Anne.Chambersi GRO 
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13/02/2007 12:37 Subject: Rem 
Misbalance 

Gary, 

I've tried to capture the problem and the way to carry out the short 
term 
fix in the attached. 

<<RemMisbalance.doc>> 

Please can you distribute to other relevant POL people. 

Thanks 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 

Distinguished Engineer 

Applications Architect 

Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 

Tel: GRO Internal: GRO 

Mobile: L GRO Internal: cRo. 

email: Gareth.Jenkins GRO 

Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered 
Office 

22 Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW 
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This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its 
contents 

are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu 
Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted 
and 

amended or that it is virus-free.(See attached file: 
RemMisbalance.doc) 

*********************************************************************** 

Royal Mail Group PLC registered in England and Wales registered number 
4138203 registered office 148 Old Street London EC1V 9HQ 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the 
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, 

disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. 
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then 

delete this email from your system. 

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
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. 
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then 
delete this email from your system. 

********************************************************************** 


